

# MihajloKecic



MIHAJLOKECIC.COM



MIHAJLO.KECIC@GMAIL.COM



04 50680492

## PERSONAL

Born 1988, in war torn former Yugoslavia, moved to beautiful New Zealand in 1996, studied in sunny Australia for a year and then four years back in NZ. Graduated from Victoria University and is in search for interesting experiences and creative job opportunities.

NZ Citizen - Australian Resident      Availability to Start - Now

## EDUCATION

Institution: Victoria University

City/Country: Wellington/New Zealand

Qualifications: **Bachelor Of Design (Major in Digital Media-Hon)**

Completed: 2006-2009

Institution: Southbank Institute of TAFE

City/Country: Brisbane/Australia

Qualifications: **Diploma Of Multimedia + Award of Excellence for Production and Team work.**

Completed: 2004-2005

## EXPERIENCE

2004-2005 Project leader - 4 member team working to develop an interactive staff training DVD.

Work placement through TAFE, In charge of 4 person team developing an interactive DVD for staff training purposes. Other responsibilities included main 3D modeler and audio technician.

2008-2009 Photographer and web designer for Loft Property.

Designer for start up property agency - Covered all aspects from web design and development to photography and marketing materials.

2010-2010 Product and brand designer for up-coming cellphone release

Short Term Contract 3 Months - Involved in product design and marketing campaigns. Sole charge of highly interactive flash based web development.

2010-2010 Client Solutions Specialist for NZPrint and Customedia Group.

Sales of Design services, sales of marketing campaign services, developing new products/templates for print sales. Providing variable data printing services, dynamic content services. Business development in digital media campaigns.

2011-2011 Web developer + Designer for start up NZ Tourism Company.

Sole designer and developer of start up company. Responsibilities included complete development of web site including facebook integration, sign up system - to allow our 360k + facebook presence to sign up, with a focus on SEO.

2011-Present Freelance Web Developer/Designer

Clients include but not limited to Mexican Fusion Cafe, Wellington Basketball Association, Media 5 Billboards, Social Cooking. Ranging from complete web development and design to print media and layout work.

*References available*

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

Photoshop	●●●●●	Flash	●●●	HTML	●●●	SEO	●●●●
Dreamweaver	●●●	Premiere	●●●	CSS	●●●	3Ds Max	●●●●
inDesign	●●●	After Effects	●●●	JS-PHP	●●	Photography	●●●●●
Illustrator	●●●	Max/MSP	●●	CMS's	●●●●	xCode	●

*Efficient in both Windows and Mac platforms*

Novice ● Advanced ●●●●●

## OBJECTIVE

A relentless desire to get the job done and a never ending fascination with Design and Technology. As part of any dynamic team I will constantly seek out knowledge to further compliment the company, the team and my education.